## YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 – 4:30pm Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Marjorie Renicker called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order at 4:30pm on March 8, 2023, at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti and Tracy Bishop.  Katharine Rosser and Desiree Hastey were absent.  Trustee Nicoletti led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS	There were no public comments.	
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Renicker directed Board members to the March 8, 2023, Agenda for their review and approval.	MOTION: To approve the March 8, 2023, Agenda as presented. MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Tracy Bishop MOTION APPROVED (3/3)
4. CONSENT AGENDA	President Renicker directed board members to the March 8, 2023, Consent Agenda for their review and approval.  4.1 Approval of February 8, 2023, Board Minutes  4.2 Approval of 2023-2024 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School Calendar	MOTION: To approve the March 8, 2023, Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: Tracy Bishop SECOND: John Nicoletti MOTION APPROVED (3/3)
5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT	5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest	

Dr. Reveles shared the following items of interest:

- Announced Student Behavioral Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) Needs Assessments and Project Plans Approved by DHCS
- Feb 9 Meeting with OES
   Administrators Sara Baggett and John
   Stone
- Feb 15 Attended Co. Gov. Presentation and Provided Feedback to Community Health Assessment Report Led by Dr. Luu, Yuba-Sutter Health Officer
- Feb 17 Yuba-Sutter Chamber Gala
- Mar 1 Collaborative Meeting with CSEA and YCCEA Union Leadership
- Mar 2 Visited Wheatland HS to Present Aca Deca Awards to Students

As a member of the Marysville Levee Commission, Trustee Nicoletti gave a flood/precipitation update concerning the current and upcoming weather conditions.

Trustee Bishop shared her recent participation as a judge for the Loma Rica Lions speech contest.

## 5.2 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot 2023 Subregion 4-C

Upon a motion by John Nicoletti and duly seconded by Tracy Bishop, they Yuba County Board of Education by majority vote (2/3) elected to vote for Subregion 4-C candidate Nicolo Orozco.

5.3 Submission of California School Employees Association YCOE Chapter Openers for 2023-2024 Negotiations

Requests have been submitted to Yuba County Office of Education from California School MOTION: Vote Nicolo Orozco for CSBA County Delegate Subregion 4-C MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Tracy Bishop AYES: John Nicoletti; Tracy Bishop

NOES: Marjorie Renicker MOTION APPROVED

(2/3)

	Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry reviewed the report and requested that the board accept the Second Interim Report for 2022-2023 as presented. Questions from the Board were addressed.	
	The Second Interim Report represents a status report for the Yuba County Office of Education's fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 2023.	2021-2022 as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Tracy Bishop MOTION APPROVED (3/3)
7. FISCAL SERVICES	7.1 Acceptance of Second Interim Report For 2022-2023	MOTION: To approve the Second Interim Report for
	Tonya Byers shared information on Child Care Planning Council's 2021-2022 Activities Report. She noted that two parent consumers are needed to serve on the Council.	
6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	6.1 Child Care Planning Council 2021- 2022 Activities Report	
	California School Employees Association Union President Hector Munoz spoke briefly about the salary schedule and reclassification.	
	The Executive Director of Human Resources Mary Hang gave a salary update for Classified Employees.	
	5.4 Salary Update for Classified Employees	
	California School Employees Association Union President Hector Munoz gave a negotiation update. He also noted his request for longer days for negotiations.	
	Employees Association asking that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law.	

8. ADVANCED PLANNING	8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting April 12, 2023 – 4:30pm Location: Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901	
	The Board has requested a change in location for the April 12, 2023 Regular Board meeting. The flowing location change was approved by Board majority vote (3/3):	MOTION: To Change location of the April 14, 2023, Regular Board Meeting MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Tracy Bishop MOTION APPROVED (3/3)
	Next Regular Board Meeting April 12, 2023 – 4:30pm Location: Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School – Polar Bear Room 1104 E Street, Marysville, CA 95901	
9. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:36pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: Tracy Bishop SECOND: John Nicoletti MEETING ADJOURNED: 5:36pm (3/3)

Respectfully submitted,

Francisco Reveles

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy